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Dear William

I can confirm that Specialised plant and equipment js being removed to allow greater
flexibility in the re-occupation of the property for more general uses. The work s
being carried oyt in accordance with Health and Safety requirements and
remediation of the units is ongoing. :

stripping out remain the responsibility of the Company. The company has a full time
Health and Safety Officer on site and ali émpioyees and visitors are required to
undertake a full H&S induction before going on site.
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